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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov] - - =
Sent: _Thursday, April 16, 2009 12:06:49 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jaceb J; Mills, Cheryl D ) B5,B6

Subject: RE: two scheduling items

- |

| I can check in with that person.

From: Huma Abedin[ _ ]
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 12:04 PM

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: Re: two scheduling items

Will ask her about 1 : _ . -
[ l

——-Original Message-----

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>

To: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Mills, Chery! D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Thu Apr 16 11:38:23 2009

Subject: two scheduling items

1. Next Thursday —1_ _]. Huma, would you ask HRC if
she wants to skip? Steinberg is going and this is a broad meeting on cyber security. | really need the
time so she can speak to the Global Philanthropy folks. Jen said that Rice rarely went to these, FYI.

2. AIPAC-|
otherwise.

| will not answer them unless you feel

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State

202-647-9071 (direct)
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